
 
 

 

 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

 

 

This email message, and any attachments to it, is intended only for the individual or entity to 

which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  Any unauthorized 

review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, or the 

employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, please contact the 

sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.    



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Oakland Community College will be held on  
Tuesday, December 10, 2019, 6:30 p.m., in the Board Room of the George A. Bee Administration  
Center, 2480 Opdyke Road, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan.   
 
AGENDA           
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ATTENDANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

4.1. November 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes    A – ACTION 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
5.1. Community Comments 
5.2. Student Government Report – no report 
5.3. Academic Report 

5.3.1. Academic Senate Update 
5.4. Chancellor’s Comments 

 
6. MONITORING REPORT  

6.1. College Readiness        B – INFORMATION 
 

7. ACTION ITEM 
7.1. Board of Trustees Revised 2020 Regular Meeting and Conference Schedule C – ACTION 
  

8. INFORMATION ITEM 
8.1. Board of Trustees Self-Evaluation      D – INFORMATION 

 
9. BOARD COMMENTS 

 
MOVE INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO MCL 15.268(a) FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING 
THE CHANCELLOR’S EVALUATION 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
Mission: OCC is committed to empowering our students to succeed and advancing our community. 



 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING  

MINUTES 
November 19, 2019 

Oakland Community College 
2480 Opdyke Road 

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Chair McCulloch called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. 
 

2. ATTENDANCE 
 
Present: 
John P. McCulloch, Chair 
Pamala M. Davis, Vice Chair 
Pamela S. Jackson, Secretary 
Kathleen A. Bertolini, Trustee 
Shirley J. Bryant, Trustee 
 
Absent: 
Susan E. Anderson, Treasurer 
Christine M. O’Sullivan, Trustee 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Trustee Davis asked that CREST be added as an item to the agenda. 
 
Chair McCulloch noted it would be addressed as information item 6.a.  
 
Trustee Bryant MOVED to approve the amended agenda, and Trustee Bertolini seconded. 
 
AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Jackson, McCulloch 
 
NAYS: None          Motion Carried 
 

4. MINUTES 
 
4.1 October 29, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes      
 

Trustee Jackson MOVED to approve the October 29, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.  Trustee Davis 
seconded. 
 
AYES:     Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Jackson, McCulloch 
 
NAYS:     None          Motion Carried 

 



Board of Trustees 
November 19, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 

 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5.1. Community Comments – none 

 
5.2. Student Government Comments 

 
Royal Oak Campus Associate Dean of Student Services Dr. Andrew Muniz introduced the Student 
Government Representative Sarah Noon.  Ms. Noon provided a presentation to the Board on Student 
Government and Student Life at OCC. 
 

5.3. Academic Report 
 
5.3.1. Academic Senate Update  

 
Academic Senate Chair John Mitchell reported on the following items: 

• Expansion of the Distance Learning Task Force is moving along nicely, with a large number 
of classroom faculty from multiple disciplines volunteering to be on the committee 

• Inclusion of newly organized college-wide student government in the College Senate 
• Addressing the development of syllabus guidelines 
• Review of the academic admission policy 
• Continue work with the online education, professional development and the revision and 

ratification of a new Senate Constitution 
 

5.4. Chancellor’s Comments 
 
Mr. Provenzano commented on the following: 

• Five new employees were welcomed: 
o Leah Aggison, Associate Academic Dean, Math/Science 
o Silvona Canfield, Administrative Assistant, Human Resources 
o Lisa Grech, Program Director, EMS 
o Theresa Williams, Secretary, Student Services 
o Linzella Young, Secretary, Student Services 

• Retiree Philip Crockett, Program Manager for Economic & Workforce Development Services, was 
acknowledged for his 27 years of service at OCC  

• On November 5, OCC’s Millage passed in all municipalities by an impressive 72 percent 
• MICareerQuest was held on November 8 at the Suburban Collection Showcase.  Over 11,000 high 

school students from six counties were invited to attend this event, which featured approximately 100 
exhibitors.  OCC showcased our CREST simulator, machine tool technology, automotive servicing, 
and respiratory therapy interactive exhibits. 

• Global Ties Detroit brought Palestine Polytechnic University to tour our professional trades labs at the 
Auburn Hills Campus on November 5.  The University brought their senior leadership to Southeast 
Michigan to learn best practices and initiatives, as well as establish connections for possible future 
collaboration. 

• Valued Partnerships: 
o OCC hosted the National Apprenticeship Week Breakfast on November 12 at the Auburn 

Hills Campus.  Michigan is one of the leading states across the US with more than 1,000 
registered apprenticeship programs and over 20,000 active registered apprentices. 

o In partnership with the DIA, OCC will host the second “Music and Dancing with Wolves” 
event on November 23, which includes performances by the Detroit Chamber Winds & 
Strings and the Eisenhower Dance Ensemble 

• On Monday, November 11, OCC held a Veterans Day event at our Southfield Campus honoring those 
who served.  Keynote speaker was Jeffery Arnold, our new Coordinator of Veteran and Military 
Services at OCC. 



Board of Trustees 
November 19, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 
 

• Sgt. Debra Wagrowski and Officer John Franzoni were acknowledged for their quick actions in 
performing CPR and applying the AED when a medical emergency occurred at the Royal Oak 
Campus on November 7.  Kudos to OCC student MacKenzie Auquier who saw the individual was 
having a medical issue, called 911, and signaled Public Safety to the individual when they arrived. 

• In advance of the Winter 2020 enrollment campaign, OCC launched a new student recruitment tool 
that: 

o provides a virtual guided tour of each campus 
o highlights the programs and services through video, 360-degree photos, and interactive maps 

Team members Michele Kersten-Hart, Ken Faulk, and Keith Pawlovich provided the Board a 
demonstration. 
(Report on file)  

 
5.5. Clery Act and Annual Security Report 

 
Chief of Public Safety Paul Matynka presented OCC’s 2019 Department of Public Safety Annual Security 
Report, which is provided annually to all employees, students, and the community.  No acts of violent crime 
were reported on any of OCC’s campuses, with a few minor incidences occurring at a couple of the 
campuses.   
 
Trustee Bryant MOVED to receive and file the report, and Trustee Bertolini seconded. 
 
AYES:     Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Jackson, McCulloch 
 
NAYS:     None         Motion Carried 
 

6. MONITORING REPORT – no report 
 
6.1. CREST 

 
Trustee Davis noted she recently saw a news report where Oakland County deputies went to the Camp 
Grayling military training facility to practice emergency situations, and she questioned why this couldn’t be 
done at our CREST facility.  She asked the Board if a feasibility study could be conducted as to providing 
terrorist training here at the Auburn Hills Campus.  Trustee Davis requested that CREST be placed on a 
Board meeting agenda during spring of 2020 to discuss ways to raise money to improve the CREST facilities 
and training.  Trustee Bryant stated she would support looking into this matter. 
 
Academic Dean of Public Services and Director of Law Enforcement Training David Ceci stated the biggest 
issue for OAKTAC (consisting of over 40 agencies in Oakland County) is to find a building in which to do 
their active shooter training.  If we had such a facility, these agencies would come to OCC. We can offer a 
secure location and are easily accessible.   
 
The Chancellor indicated Dean Ceci has a multi-year project vision for CREST.  Areas to address include a 
mock school for active shooter training, driving pads, and updating the police academy and shooting range, 
just to name a few. 
 
Chair McCulloch stated he looks forward to a feasibility study being presented sometime next March or April 
to further address the capital investment involved with this. 
 

7. ACTION ITEMS 
 

7.1 Proposed Board of Trustees 2020 Regular Meeting and Conference Schedule 
 

Chair McCulloch suggested the January meeting date take place on the 14th, the March retreat be scheduled 
for Saturday, March 14, and the March Board meeting be scheduled for March 21, 2020. 



Board of Trustees 
November 19, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 
 

Trustee Davis MOVED to approve the 2020 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting and Conference Schedule 
Dates incorporating the suggestions made by Chair McCulloch.  Trustee Bryant seconded. 
 
AYES:     Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Jackson, McCulloch 
 
NAYS:     None          Motion Carried 

 
8. INFORMATION ITEMS CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
Trustee Jackson requested item 8.1 be removed from the Consent Calendar for further discussion.   
 
Items 8.2 through 8.5 were enacted by one motion.  No separate discussion of these items was requested. 
 
Trustee Davis MOVED to receive and file Information items 8.2 through 8.5 on the Consent Calendar.  Trustee 
Bryant seconded. 
 
AYES:     Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Jackson, McCulloch 
 
NAYS:     None          Motion Carried 
 
8.2 College Facilities Report  
8.3 Information and Technology Quarterly Report  
8.4 OCC Foundation Quarterly Report 
8.5 Strategic Plan Update 

 
END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
8.1 Finance Quarterly Report 
 

Trustee Jackson questioned how the percentage was calculated for the miscellaneous revenue under the 
General Fund Budget Status Report.  Vice Chancellor for Administrative Services Bobbie Remias replied it 
was the year-to-date revenues divided by total budgeted revenues. 

 
 Trustee Bertolini MOVED to receive and file the Finance Quarterly Report.  Trustee Davis seconded. 
 

AYES:     Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Jackson, McCulloch 
 
NAYS:     None          Motion Carried 
  

9. BOARD COMMENTS 
 
Trustee Jackson commented that a former OCC student starred in a film that was nominated at the 2019 Africa 
Movie Academy Awards.  This same student, who is Trustee Jackson’s daughter Melissa, also served as a 
consulting producer on a film that has qualified for this year’s Oscars. 
 
The trustees thanked the faculty, staff, students, and public who helped pass OCC’s millage renewal.   
 
Trustee Bertolini extended a Happy Thanksgiving to all. 
 
Trustee Bryant noted we frequently use the word excellence here, but sometimes a bit too casually.  OCC wins 
awards in culinary, marketing, finance, and other areas, and she wanted to point out that many people at OCC are 
doing a lot of good work. 
 
Chair McCulloch thanked his fellow trustees for setting the vision for OCC. 



Board of Trustees 
November 19, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 

 
 

Chair McCulloch asked for a motion to move into closed session pursuant to MCL 15.268(a) for the purpose of 
discussing the Chancellor’s Evaluation.  Trustee Davis so MOVED, and Trustee Bertolini seconded. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
 
AYES:     Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Jackson, McCulloch 
 
NAYS:     None          Motion Carried 
 
The Board went into closed session at 7:34 p.m. 
 
The Board returned to open session at 8:50 p.m. 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chair McCulloch adjourned the meeting at 8:50 p.m. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Cherie A. Foster 
 
 
________________________________ 
Date 
 
 
________________________________ 
John P. McCulloch, Chair 
 
 
________________________________ 
Pamela S. Jackson, Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mission:  OCC is committed to empowering our students to succeed and advancing our community. 



 
 
 

INFORMATION 
Board Agenda Item 6.1 

December 10, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COLLEGE READINESS 

MONITORING REPORT 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



2 
 

Table of Contents 
 

Executive Summary ...................................................................................................................................... 3 

Background ................................................................................................................................................... 4 

Readiness in English and Mathematics ......................................................................................................... 5 

English Readiness ..................................................................................................................................... 9 

Mathematics Readiness ........................................................................................................................... 11 

Student Services and Co-curricular Learning ......................................................................................... 13 

Voluntary Framework of Accountability (VFA): Comparative Data ..................................................... 18 

First-Term FTIAC Student Success ........................................................................................................ 20 

English as a Second Language .................................................................................................................... 21 

Conclusion .................................................................................................................................................. 24 

Acknowledgements ..................................................................................................................................... 24 

Endnotes ...................................................................................................................................................... 25 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

Executive Summary 
 

According to the Center for the Analysis of Postsecondary Readiness (CAPR), “community 

colleges educate nearly 40 percent of undergraduates and more than two-thirds of these students 

take at least one developmental course.”1  Research has consistently shown that higher 

developmental needs among students pose greater challenges to their retention and academic 

goal attainment.  A national Community College Research Center (CCRC) analysis of 

community colleges found high rates of attrition throughout developmental course sequences.  

Specifically, of the “63,650 students in the study who were assigned to three levels of 

developmental math,” after three years “only 11% successfully completed college-level 

introductory algebra and more than one-fourth never enrolled in their first remedial course.”  

Further, of the 11,210 students assigned to take three levels of developmental English, after three 

years 28% successfully completed introductory college-level English and nearly 30% never 

enrolled in their first remedial course.2   

 

Based on these contexts and challenges, in recent years Oakland Community College (OCC) has 

pursued several refinements to its placement processes and developmental course sequences.  

The College has conducted numerous evaluations of its current practices and consulted research 

findings at the state and national levels, as well as participated in collaborative initiative teams 

with other community colleges, associations, and research centers.   

 

The end result of these efforts is: 

 Revamped placement processes 

o Required practice before taking the placement assessments in English and Math to 

increase familiarity with the exam and support accuracy of the results 

 New placement assessments 

o Accuplacer for English and ALEKS for Math 

o On average, students placed higher in the developmental course sequences, requiring less 

time to reach college-level coursework 

 New courses and curricular sequences to accelerate learning 

o One-credit English Essentials (ENG 1075) allows same-term enrollment in Composition I 

(ENG 1510)  

o Non-STEM Math pathway includes Math Literacy (MAT 1125) and Quantitative 

Reasoning (MAT 1525) or Statistics (MAT 1580), to align with a student’s specific 

academic goals (i.e. some Business programs, certain fields in social 

sciences/humanities) without posing an additional barrier of higher-level algebra 

o Students in science, technology, and education fields continue to pursue algebra-intensive 

sequences that can lead to trigonometry, calculus, and several advanced math options 

 Several initiatives in student services and co-curricular learning to improve support of 

student academic and personal success 

                                                           
1 Ganga, E., Mazzariello, A., & Edgecombe, N. (2018). Developmental Education: An Introduction for 

Policymakers. Retrieved from: https://ccrc.tc.columbia.edu/publications/developmental-education-introduction-

policymakers.html  
2 Smith Jaggars, S. and West Stacey, G. (2014). What We Know About Developmental Education Outcomes. 

Retrieved from https://ccrc.tc.columbia.edu/media/k2/attachments/what-we-know-about-developmental-education-

outcomes.pdf. 

https://ccrc.tc.columbia.edu/publications/developmental-education-introduction-policymakers.html
https://ccrc.tc.columbia.edu/media/k2/attachments/what-we-know-about-developmental-education-outcomes.pdf


4 
 

Background 
 

As indicated in Board of Trustee Policy 4.1, college readiness programming is an essential 

service that prepares students with basic academic skills needed to succeed in college-level 

study.  OCC is an open access institution that serves the community by offering a value-added 

education to all students, regardless of their level of preparation.  Accurate academic placement 

and sustained support are necessary aspects for promoting student success. 

 

Students benefit from courses, programs, and services that develop attitudes, behaviors, and 

strategies needed to facilitate success in their academic pursuits. Students benefit from services 

that help them identify, select, and utilize various college resources that will assist them with 

academic success. They benefit from courses that help them close academic achievement gaps 

and prepare them for success in college-level work. Finally, students receive greater benefit 

when they can navigate through developmental courses and sequences as quickly as possible. 

 

This report approaches college readiness from several perspectives. To help students progress in 

their abilities of English, Math, and English as a Second Language (ESL), OCC focuses on 

practices of placement, enrollment, and academic progress. Each of these academic areas serves 

a dynamic group of students with diverse needs. Through ongoing analysis and discussion, the 

College can better understand and improve student success in these areas, to help students 

achieve their goals of skill improvement, degree attainment, and/or transfer. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.oaklandcc.edu/policies/documents/?file=61


5 
 

Readiness in English and Mathematics 
 

College readiness poses a challenge faced across the country.  A 2019 national ACT report3 

showed that of the nearly 1.8 million students who took the test, 59% of students met the college 

readiness benchmark for English and 39% met the benchmark for Math.  The rigor of curriculum 

that students took had an impact, with benefits shown for four years of English and three years 

each of math, science, and social studies.   

 

In 2018-19, 55% (n=56,753) of Michigan students who completed the SAT Evidence-Based 

Reading and Writing exam (N=102,656) met the benchmark for college readiness.  Further, 36% 

(n=37,256) met the benchmark for college readiness on the SAT Mathematics exam 

(N=102,666).4    

 

The table below shows the trend in college readiness among Michigan students who took the 

SAT: 

 
Source: MI School Data 

 

The county-level context is helpful to understand as well, in terms of how many high school 

graduates go on to enroll in higher education, and within what timeframe.  Enrollment 

information available via the MI School Datai portal uses both state- and national-level data 

systems to track students over time, which shows: 

 Of 2017-18 high school graduates from Oakland Schools (N=14,024), 66% (n=9,430) 

enrolled in a college or university within six months of graduation, which is down from 71% 

in 2016-17.   

 In the years following high school graduation, initial enrollment at community colleges 

increases at a greater rate than at four-year institutions.   

                                                           
3 The Condition of College &Career Readiness 2019. (National ACT). Retrieved November 2, 2019, from 

www.act.org/condition2019.  
4 Source: MI School Data 

https://www.mischooldata.org/DistrictSchoolProfiles2/AssessmentResults/CollegeReadiness/CollegeReadiness.aspx  

60.2% 60.3%
57.8%

55.3%

36.8% 36.8% 36.9% 36.3%

25.0%

35.0%

45.0%

55.0%

65.0%

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Michigan College Readiness Trend by SAT Scores

SAT Evidence-Based Reading and Writing SAT Mathematics

https://www.mischooldata.org/DistrictSchoolProfiles2/AssessmentResults/CollegeReadiness/CollegeReadiness.aspx
https://www.mischooldata.org/DistrictSchoolProfiles2/PostsecondaryOutcomes/IheEnrollmentByHighSchool2.aspx


6 
 

o For high school graduates in 2013-14, 52% enrolled for the first time in a four-year 

institution within six months, which increased to 54% by the end of four years.  By 

number of students, four-year institutions gained 368 new students between six months 

and four years post-graduation. 

o Of the same group, 22% enrolled for the first time in a community college within six 

months, but the percentage increased to 30% by the end of four years.  By number of 

students, community colleges gained 1,064 new students between six months and four 

years post-graduation.  While some of these students may have attended a four-year 

institution in the interim, for those that wait to enroll in higher education for multiple 

years, that gap since completion of high school English and Math courses may impact 

their college readiness.   

 

 
Source: MI School Data,  
Note: Once initial enrollment has occurred, a student is counted in all subsequent totals, 
whether retained or not.  The data shows the total level of participation in community 
college of each Oakland County high school class within four years of graduation. 

 

Within these contexts, developmental courses help students gain the knowledge and skills they 

need to succeed in college.  However, placement into developmental courses also increases the 

time needed for students to reach their academic goals.  Placement processes that accurately 

assess a student’s ability to succeed in a course can help students begin their studies at the 

appropriate level, where they are academically challenged but prepared to successfully complete 

a course and proceed in the course sequence.   

 

Extensive initiatives at OCC in recent years have assessed the efficacy of placement processes 

and increased the efficiency of the curriculum, using data and best practices to support student 

attainment of college readiness.  Changes at the institutional level have also sought to prepare 

students for success in college-level studies.  Students need not only the academic content 

knowledge to complete their courses, but the knowledge of college processes and academic 

behaviors that will help them successfully persist to achieve their goals.  The college engages 

with students to support their success.  Counselors visit developmental-level classes to offer 

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

6 Months 12 Months 16 Months 24 Months 36 Months 48 Months

Community College Enrollment over Time by Graduating Class

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

https://www.mischooldata.org/DistrictSchoolProfiles2/PostsecondaryOutcomes/IheEnrollmentByHighSchool2.aspx


7 
 

information and encouragement to students.  The Dean of College Readiness connects with the 

Michigan College Access Network (MCAN), where the mission includes an increase in college 

readiness.  The Director of Secondary Partnerships furthers relationships and connections at the 

high school level.  The policies, practices, and support structures at OCC continually evolve in 

an effort to meet the dynamic needs of diverse student populations.   

 

An additional change to placement practices involves standardized tests.  All Michigan high 

school juniors took the ACT each March prior to 2017 when the state switched to the SAT.  At 

the same time, the College Board changed the SAT (both the test and scoring method), which 

took time to fully implement and correlate to ACT scoring.  While students can use standardized 

test scores for placement purposes, often over a year has passed since the standardized test was 

completed.  This additional year of high school coursework can result in a higher placement for 

students, so they are still encouraged to take OCC’s placement assessments.      

 

The diagram below depicts several changes OCC has made to help students navigate the College 

and access support both in person and online.   

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.micollegeaccess.org/about
https://www.freep.com/story/news/local/michigan/2015/01/07/michigan-replaces-act-sat/21385299/


8 
 

Further, the following diagram reflects numerous refinements of OCC’s placement processes and 

curricular structures over the past four years.   

 



9 
 

English Readiness 
 

 
 Source: 2019-20 OCC College Catalog 

 

New placement practices and the switch to the Accuplacer assessment have resulted in higher 

placements for students overall, shortening the time needed to attain college readiness.  These 

changes shifted some of the enrollment from ENG 1055 to ENG 1060.  These courses teach not 

only the reading and writing abilities necessary for college-level success, but help students 

develop rigorous study skills to serve them in future courses.  While students are taking ENG 

1055 and 1060, they are limited in the courses they can take based on the approved course lists.  

 

The introduction of ENG 1075 in 2016 provides an accelerated option for students that need an 

intensive introduction to reading and writing strategies to prepare for success in ENG 1510.  

Students that place into the one-credit ENG 1075 may first take that course followed by a paired 

section of the three-credit, college-level ENG 1510 in the same term, accelerating their progress 

through the readiness sequence.  As seen below, the overall enrollment and success rate of the 

sequence has been increasing, with some term-to-term fluctuation.   
 

ENG 1075 to ENG 1510 Accelerated Sequence:  
 

Term 
Enrolled in 
ENG 1075 

Matriculated to ENG 1510 
in the same term 

Students enrolled in ENG 1510 
that received grade of C or better 

Fall 2016 80 69 (86%) 39 (57%) 

Fall 2017 203 174 (86%) 126 (72%) 

Fall 2018 241 198 (82%) 140 (71%) 

     
Winter 2017 93 80 (86%) 46 (58%) 

Winter 2018 181 155 (86%) 95 (61%) 

Winter 2019 172 153 (89%) 107 (70%) 
Source: Colleague Database 
Note: The data above represents a subset of course sections.  Some students continued to 1510 in a future term.  
Technically, a “D” grade passes the course, so the “C” grade reflected here shows a higher standard. 

http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/course-descriptions/eng/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/open-door/registration.aspx


10 
 

Recently, ENG 1055 has gone through a major course revision, including a reduction in the 

number of credit hours from 6 to 4.  The change will go into effect in Fall 2020.  The 

modification is a discipline-based strategy tied to students’ needs for more focused instruction in 

key areas.  The discipline’s updated placement strategy, including the new OCC-developed 

mandatory practice, focuses on placing students into the highest possible course in which they 

can be successful.  Due to these revisions, the discipline is addressing teaching strategies in both 

ENG 1055 and ENG 1060 that better match the students’ needs and abilities, while still focusing 

on course outcomes. 

 

Action: In 2018-19, OCC developed mandatory practice for reading and writing aligned with the 

new placement assessments.  The new practice course ends with a request for student feedback 

and in winter 2020, the English discipline will assess that data.    

 

Action: OCC was selected from among many applicants by the College Board to participate in a 

national ACCUPLACER study of multiple placement factors in 2019-20.  OCC’s participation in 

this study will contribute key data to its ongoing reassessment of placement strategies. The study 

runs through Fall 2020 and final data is expected by Summer 2021. 

 

This action aligns with the following strategic initiatives of the College: 

 Improve the student experience. 

 Guide students to their desired outcomes. 

 Enhance utilization of people, processes, and technology. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://oaklandcc.edu/about/strategic_plan/vfo_initiatives.aspx


11 
 

Mathematics Readiness 
 

Source: 2019-20 OCC College Catalog 
 

After switching to the ALEKS placement assessment, Math has evaluated and refined its use of 

placement scores.  Further, Math implements a mobility policy in the first few weeks of a course, 

allowing a student to shift to a different course level based on their readiness and course 

availability.  There is also an increasing use of technology to support math teaching and learning, 

including: WebAssign, ConnectMath Hosted by ALEKS, MyMathLab, etc. (source: Curriculum 

Review) 

 

Math Pathways Project 

 

In Michigan’s decentralized higher education landscape, coordinated efforts for statewide 

collaboration can help foster change, improvement, and greater alignment between institutions.  

By forming a statewide focus group called Right Math at the Right Time (RM@RT), Michigan 

associations and faculty representatives worked together to refine math requirements based on 

various student academic pathways.  According to Michigan’s Center for Educational 

Performance and Information (CEPI), in Fall 2015, College Algebra was shown to have 

significantly lower pass rates than Quantitative Reasoning or Introduction to Statistics.5  By 

                                                           
5 Schanker, J.B. and Kazis, R. (2019). The Right Math at the Right Time for Michigan:“Coalition of the Willing” 

Strengthens Math Pathways in a Decentralized Higher Education System. Retrieved from: 

https://www.mcca.org/Reports-and-Publications  

http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/course-descriptions/mat/
https://infomart.oaklandcc.edu/CurriculumReview/ViewPdf.aspx
https://infomart.oaklandcc.edu/CurriculumReview/ViewPdf.aspx
https://www.mirightmath.org/about
https://www.michigan.gov/cepi


12 
 

requiring students to take intensive course sequences focused on algebra, trigonometry, and pre-

calculus when those courses were not as directly related to their course of study or chosen 

profession, math requirements posed a greater challenge to successful academic progress.     

 

Led by the Michigan Community College Association (MCCA), Michigan joined a six-state 

Mathematics Pathways to Completion project via the Dana Center at the University of Texas at 

Austin.  The curricular changes brought about by the Math pathways project provide students 

with efficient options to meet Math requirements based on their specific academic goal, degree 

program, or transfer plan.  For students who plan to pursue fields more aligned with statistics or 

quantitative reasoning than algebra, trigonometry, calculus, and other advanced math, they now 

have the option of choosing an accelerated path to completing college-level Math.  Referred to as 

the “non-STEM” pathway, this sequence of courses targets learning in Math based on a student’s 

academic needs and potential future career.  A 2015-16 study by the Center for the Analysis of 

Postsecondary Readiness (CAPR) found that students taking the quantitative reasoning pathway 

at four colleges in Texas using the Dana Center model were “nearly 50 percent more likely to 

have passed college-level math (after three semesters) than those assigned to the traditional 

developmental sequence.”6  Further, OCC offers courses targeted to the Math needs of specific 

professions, such as MAT 1070: Business Mathematics and MAT 2530/2540: Mathematics for 

Elementary Teachers I/II.  Overall, through this project and its initiatives, Michigan (and OCC) 

have focused on “structuring higher education mathematics pathways that:  

1) serve students at varying levels of preparation  

2) align with students’ intended programs of study and transfer 

3) apply more consistently and predictably across 2-year and 4-year institutions”3 

 

The pathways help counselors at OCC guide students to maximize their time and meet relevant 

Math requirements based on their end goal.  While it can be challenging for new students to 

know the specific degree or transfer pathway they want to pursue, early conversations about their 

options and the related sequence of courses can allow students to plan ahead and give them the 

best chance of success.  Students can choose the appropriate courses to help them attain college 

readiness based on the kind of academic preparation they need in order to meet their broader 

academic and professional goals.  Moving from a high school math curriculum to the rigor of 

college-level study can be challenging, particularly for students that place into developmental-

level courses.  By meeting with a counselor and addressing math requirements early in their 

studies, students can define a specific pathway and strategy to complete it.   

 

Action: Encourage student participation in the non-STEM math pathway based on academic and 

career goals. 

This action aligns with the following strategic initiatives of the College: 

 Enhance and innovate educational offerings. 

 Guide students to their desired outcomes. 

 Implement processes to increase persistence and completion. 

 

 

                                                           
6 Ganga, E. and Mazzariello, A. (2018). Math Pathways: Expanding Options for Success in College Math. Retrieved 

from: https://ccrc.tc.columbia.edu/publications/math-pathways-expanding-options-success.html 
 

https://www.mcca.org/
https://dcmathpathways.org/where-we-work/michigan
https://www.mitransfer.net/project-materials
https://postsecondaryreadiness.org/
https://postsecondaryreadiness.org/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/course-descriptions/mat/
https://oaklandcc.edu/about/strategic_plan/vfo_initiatives.aspx


13 
 

Student Services and Co-curricular Learning 

 

Student services at OCC provide an important system of guidance and support for all students.  

Those that place into developmental coursework and/or are attending college for the first time 

can especially benefit from resources to help them successfully navigate higher 

education.  Going from high school to college requires greater independence and initiative to 

seek support for educational development and growth.  Through OCC’s wide-ranging student 

services, students can find support for college-level learning and academic success. 

 

For many years, OCC has conducted comprehensive, cyclical reviews of academic programs and 

disciplines that help identify strengths and areas of improvement.  Starting in 2019, this same 

approach will be used to examine strengths and areas of improvement for other areas of the 

College, such as student services.  In Fall 2019, the College is implementing student satisfaction 

surveys in all major student services areas.  In Winter 2020, OCC will also implement an 

evaluative framework starting in Counseling, the Libraries, and Financial Aid.  For students who 

are not college-ready, identifying ways to bolster and improve student services can help increase 

the support they receive to achieve academic success.  The following highlighted services 

(among many others) help students new to OCC and/or new to college, then support them in 

their studies and progress toward academic goals.     

 

 

Mandatory Counseling of FTIAC Students 

 

Starting in 2018, students new to OCC are required to meet with a counselor to help them begin 

to plan their academic studies and connect them with resources for success.  For students that are 

first time in any college (FTIAC), these meetings are especially important introductions into 

college-level studies and academic pathway options.   

 

Term of Admission 
FTIAC Student Meetings 

with Counselors 

Summer 2018 540 

Fall 2018 3,276 

Winter 2019 619 

Summer 2019 509 

Fall 2019 (to 11/20) 3,022 

Total 7,966 
Source: Colleague Database 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



14 
 

Beginning in academic year 2018-19, student learning outcomes were established for the 

Mandatory Counseling of First Time in Any College (FTIAC) students.  Annual assessment of 

these student learning outcomes below will help measure how prepared students are to succeed at 

OCC and how counseling and college resources can help contribute to that success. 

 

Mandatory Counseling of FTIAC Students: Learning Outcomes 
Summer 2019 Met Learning 

Benchmark (Goal: 80%) 

Understand differences between secondary and postsecondary 
environments as they relate to college readiness 

77% 

Identify an academic goal and course plan for the upcoming 
semester 

80% 

Source: ARTIS (Assessment Results Tracking Information System) 

 
 

Online Orientation: StudentLingo 

 

As part of the online orientation to OCC, students have access to “StudentLingo” through 

Innovative Educators.  This program includes 47 brief instructional modules to guide students 

through a range of topics related to college readiness and success.  Students may choose to use 

them while completing orientation or return to them at any time.  OCC faculty can refer students 

to them and students on academic intervention use them to improve academic and personal 

skills.  In total, thousands of students complete the modules each year, whether taking one, 

several, or all 47 of them.  They are an accessible support available to students at any time based 

on their evolving needs. 
 

StudentLingo Modules Completed 

Month 2018 2019 

January 579 508 

February 177 501 

March 722 411 

April 582 725 

May 805 805 

June 1,100 1,224 

July 1,135 2,609 

August 2,657 3,840 

September 464 1,000 

October 275 420 

November 384 As of 11/20: 479 

December 555 TBD 

Total 9,435 To date: 12,522 
Source: Innovative Educators Analytics 

 

 

 

https://www.oaklandcc.edu/counseling/mandatory.aspx
http://infomart/artis/
https://www.innovativeeducators.org/pages/studentlingo


15 
 

Highlighted StudentLingo Training Topics 

 
Learning to Learn 

 10 Habits of Mind for College Success  

 Academic Integrity: The Do's and Don'ts   

 Exam Preparation Tips & Test-Taking Strategies  

 How To Overcome Math Anxiety  

 How To Reduce Test Anxiety  

 How To Succeed In Math 

 Learning Strategies Every Student Should Know 

 Study Tips & Note-Taking Strategies  

 The Difference Between High School & College 

 Understanding & Avoiding Plagiarism 
 

 
Personal Management/Other 

 Financial Literacy: Smart Money Skills For 
College & Beyond 

 Improving Student-Faculty Relationships 

 Mental Health & Suicide: Helping Yourself & 
Others 

 Navigating The Financial Aid Process 

 Overcoming Procrastination: Causes & Cures 

 Setting & Accomplishing Realistic Goals 

 Stress Management Techniques 

 Time Management: Strategies For Success 

 Classroom Expectations & Behavior 

 Developing Critical Thinking Skills 

 Discover Your Learning Style Preferences 

 Handling Failure In & Out of The Classroom 

 How Your Personality Style May Impact Your 
Academic Success 

 Preparing for Final Exams 

 Success Strategies For First Generation 
Students 
 

 
Reading & Writing Strategies 

 Developing A Strong Thesis Statement 

 Drafting Introductions, Body Paragraphs & 
Conclusions 

 Pre-Writing Techniques 

 Reading Comprehension Strategies 

 The Revision Process: How To Proofread & Edit 
Your Writing 

 
Source: Innovative Educators Analytics 

 

 

Academic Support Center (ASC) 

 

The Academic Support Center (ASC) is a valuable resource for students working to improve 

their learning skills and college success strategies.  The ASC provides programs and services that 

help students achieve their academic goals via skills seminars, Supplemental Instruction (SI), 

courses on college learning, and tutoring. 

 

 Skills seminars include: time management and organization, learning styles and strategies, 

math study strategies, textbook reading strategies, memory strategies, test-taking strategies, 

final exam preparation, note-taking strategies, goal setting, critical thinking and problem 

solving, campus resources, specialized sessions on academic topics and individual 

consultations, etc.  

 

Since co-curricular student learning outcomes and assessment methods were first created for 

ASC seminars in 2017, there has been in increase in both the number of students assessed 

and the success of student learning reported.  In 2017-18, about 400 students were assessed 

on these skills, while in 2018-19 over 1,600 were assessed.   

 

 

https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ASC/
http://libguides.oaklandcc.edu/ASC/Tutoring
https://infomart.oaklandcc.edu/ARTIS/Reports/CoCurricularReport.aspx


16 
 

Academic Support Center (ASC): Success Seminar Learning Outcomes 

Percent of Students Meeting Learning Benchmark (Goal: 80%) 

 
Source: ARTIS (Assessment Results Tracking Information System) 

*From 2017-18 to 2018-19, the ASC faculty implemented an action strategy to revise the 
assessment survey for this learning outcome, to make it more consistent among campuses and 
more user-friendly for students.  
 

 Supplemental Instruction Leaders run study groups on an ongoing basis, once or twice a 

week, to support the learning in specific courses and sections, including English, 

Mathematics, and English as a Second Language (ESL).   

 

 ASC faculty teach credit-based courses on College Success Skills (ASC 1070), Textbook 

Learning Strategies (ASC 1072), Lecture Learning Strategies (ASC 1074), and Critical 

Thinking Strategies (ASC 1076). 
 

 Tutoring occurs across all campuses, in several subjects, with multiple days and times 

available to meet student needs.  Online tutoring via D2L and NetTutor provides 24/7 online 

tutoring support in a wide range of subjects, including those that can support college 

readiness in English and Math.   

 

NetTutor Sessions Applicable to College Readiness (Fall 2018 through Summer 2019) 

Topic # of Sessions Time 

Writing and Paper Center 672 326 hours, 27 minutes 

Math (Basic Math, Algebra, and Pre-Calculus) 356 156 hours, 16 minutes 

English 309 139 hours, 52 minutes 

Math (Statistics) 107 42 hours, 26 minutes 

Total 1,444 665 hours, 1 minute  
Source: NetTutor Data 

 

 

 

 

91% 88% 87%
73%*

91%97% 95% 96% 95% 98%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Time
Management

Exam
Preparation

Textbook
Comprehension

Memory &
Learning

Note Taking

Chart Title

2017-18 2018-19

http://infomart/artis/
http://libguides.oaklandcc.edu/ASC/Tutoring
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/course-descriptions/asc/
http://libguides.oaklandcc.edu/ASC/Tutoring
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/virtualcampus/student/tutoring.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/virtualcampus/student/tutoring.aspx


17 
 

English Language Learner (ELL) Program 

 

The Farmington English Language Learning (ELL) program at OCC’s Orchard Ridge campus 

currently serves about 40 students per year (20 high school juniors and 20 high school 

seniors).  The program began in 2015 in partnership with Farmington Public Schools, which 

provides transportation for students and support for the program.  It focuses on helping students 

develop both in their language abilities and in their understanding of college.  It intends to help 

students improve their college readiness and potentially recruit them to attend OCC.   

 

Program activities include: 

 Juniors participate in the College Success Skills seminar via OCC’s Academic Support 

Center (ASC)  

 Seniors take the MTELP (Michigan Test of English Language Proficiency) and 

participate in the one-credit CNS-1100 Orientation to College, via scholarship funding 

 OCC supports the program through: Administration, Counseling, ASC, Admissions, 

Financial Aid, and lunch for the students that attend 

 

Evaluation of the ELL program is currently underway, which will include two focus groups in 

Winter 2020 (in January and April) to help measure the impact of the program on students.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



18 
 

Voluntary Framework of Accountability (VFA): Comparative Data 

 

OCC reports annually on the college readiness placement of new students and their academic 

success through the Voluntary Framework of Accountability (VFA). The VFA is a national 

system of accountability designed specifically by and for community colleges via the American 

Association of Community Colleges (AACC).  

 

While multiple cohorts of students are included in the VFA reporting system, the data below 

focuses specifically on the First Time in Any College (FTIAC) Cohort.  FTIAC students are 

degree or certificate seeking students who have no prior postsecondary experience, attending any 

institution for the first time at the undergraduate level.  While last year’s monitoring report 

looked at the six-year cohort of students, to provide ample time for student academic progress, 

the data below focuses on the two-year cohort of students that started at OCC in Fall 2015 and 

Fall 2016.  As shown earlier in this report, the College has made significant changes to both 

placement processes and developmental curriculum, some of which will be reflected in the data 

below and some of which need additional time to be fully integrated into college practices. 

 

The tables below include a comparison group of seven peer institutions that are similar to OCC 

in terms of size, location, and student demographics:  

 Grand Rapids Community College 

 Henry Ford College 

 Lansing Community College 

 Kalamazoo Valley Community College 

 Macomb Community College 

 Mott Community College 

 Washtenaw Community College   

 

When comparing OCC to other institutions, it is important to note that colleges vary according to 

their policies, placement tests, and curricula.  These differences need to be considered as they 

impact the data that gets reported. To provide insight into the context of these seven schools, in 

2015 and 2016: 

 Four institutions used COMPASS testing for English and Math placement, as did OCC.  

The remaining three institutions used Accuplacer for English and Math placement.   

 Six institutions accepted SAT and/or ACT scores for placement and one institution did 

not.  At this time, OCC accepted ACT scores for English and Math placement. 

 No institutions required students to submit their transcript/GPA (same as OCC), but two 

colleges allowed transcript/GPA to help with the placement/appeal process.    

 Three institutions required math placement for all new students, while four institutions 

only needed it prior to taking a math course, as OCC does. 

 Further, based on curriculum, some institutions report English and Reading separately, 

while others combine them (as OCC does).   

 

While practices will always vary by institution, and even from year to year, VFA data still 

represents the most thorough, carefully defined comparison data tailored specifically to 

community colleges and their students.   
 

https://www.aacc.nche.edu/programs/voluntary-framework-accountability/
https://www.aacc.nche.edu/
https://www.aacc.nche.edu/


19 
 

OCC Trend 

 

For OCC’s FTIAC cohort, from 2015 to 2016 college readiness in Math increased slightly while 

readiness in English increased at a greater rate.  The 2017 cohort will be included in next year’s 

report and will start to reflect the changes in placement assessments and practices that have taken 

place based on the data and best practices, so their impact can begin to be considered.   

 

FTIAC Cohort 
OCC 2015 

Cohort 
OCC 2016 

Cohort 

FTIAC Students 3,060 2,710 

  

Math Developmental Need 2,155 1,964 

Attempted Dev. Math Course 1,574 (73%) 1,412 (72%) 

College Ready Math 532 (25%) 514 (26%) 

Completed College-Level Math 226 (10%) 248 (13%) 

  

English Developmental Need 894 659 

Attempted Dev. English Course 666 (74%) 535 (81%) 

College Ready English 419 (47%) 369 (56%) 

Completed College-Level English 316 (35%) 284 (43%) 

  

Any Developmental Need 2,230 1,997 

Attempted Any Dev. Course 1,766 (79%) 1,566 (78%) 

College Ready All Subjects 865 (39%) 785 (39%) 

 

 

OCC Peer Comparison 

 

When compared to the peer group for this one cohort in this one year, OCC shows a lower level 

of Math readiness attainment and a somewhat higher level of English readiness attainment.  

Again, starting next year with the 2017 two-year cohort, many of the placement changes (such as 

the new placement assessments and mandatory practice) will be reflected for the first time.  

These changes were made to help shorten the time needed to achieve college readiness.  The 

major curricular changes that have been made to improve readiness will take additional time to 

be fully reflected in the data (particularly the non-STEM Math pathway).  For the 2016 cohort, 

OCC’s rate of overall college readiness slightly exceeds that of the peer group.   

 

FTIAC Cohort 
OCC 2016 

Cohort 
Peer Colleges 

2016 

FTIAC Students 2,710 15,985 

 

Math Developmental Need 1,964 8,955 

Attempted Dev. Math Course 1,412 (72%) 5,895 (67%) 

College Ready Math 514 (26%) 3,085 (36%) 

Completed College-Level Math 248 (13%) 1,741 (21%) 

 



20 
 

English Developmental Need 659 4,175 

Attempted Dev. English Course 535 (81%) 2,966 (72%) 

College Ready English 369 (56%) 2,267 (55%) 

Completed College-Level English 284 (43%) 1,587 (38%) 

 

Any Developmental Need 1,997 9,947 

Attempted Any Dev. Course 1,566 (78%) 7,297 (75%) 

College Ready All Subjects 785 (39%) 3,534 (37%) 
 
 
 
 

First-Term FTIAC Student Success 

 

A student’s GPA and course grades within the first term of study can provide good early 

indicators of overall success.  The data for First Time in Any College (FTIAC) students at OCC 

over the past five years shows an overall upward trend in first-term academic performance, 

pointing toward a positive initial impact of the institutional and curricular changes documented 

in this report. 
  

Term 
# of FTIAC 
students 

FTIAC students with a 3.00 
or higher first-term GPA 

% of FTIAC students with a 
3.00 or higher first-term GPA 

Fall 2014 4,585 2,140 46.7% 

Fall 2015 4,000 2,000 50.0% 

Fall 2016 3,619 1,885 52.1% 

Fall 2017 3,220 1,781 55.3% 

Fall 2018 2,844 1,536 54.0% 

Source: Colleague Database  

 

Term 
# of courses taken by 
FTIAC in the first term 

# of courses successfully completed 
by FTIAC students (C or better) 

FTIAC student course 
success rate (C or better) 

Fall 2014 12,722 3,468 27.3% 

Fall 2015 10,814 3,189 29.5% 

Fall 2016 9,673 2,883 29.8% 

Fall 2017 8,537 2,630 30.8% 

Fall 2018 7,480 2,283 30.5% 
Source: Colleague Database 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



21 
 

English as a Second Language 
 
The English as a Second Language (ESL) curriculum has eleven courses total across three 

different “sequences” (3 oral/speaking, 4 grammar/listening, 4 writing/reading). The Michigan 

Test of English Language Proficiency (MTELP) (and other methods) provide student placement 

into all three sequences, based on an individual’s specific level of proficiency within each.   

 

 
 

The ESL program serves a diverse group of students with varied academic goals.  Some students 

wish to take a select number of courses to improve their English skills, while others choose to 

complete the full sequence and potentially pursue further study at OCC.  While most non-ESL 

courses require successful completion of the ESL sequence as a prerequisite, there is a list of 

approved courses that students can take with a placement into ESL 2510 or 2520.  Some students 

already have college degrees from their native countries, while others are pursuing higher 

education for the first time.   

 

ESL students that attend OCC as international students benefit from the International Student 

Office at Royal Oak.  The College also holds international student orientations at Auburn Hills, 

Orchard Ridge, and Royal Oak.  Finally, OCC is the only community college in Michigan to use 

the acclaimed Terra Dotta software as its student portal, which facilitates student communication 

and support regarding the international student via process, while maintaining compliance with 

federal requirements. 

 

To help portray the wide diversity of ESL student backgrounds, below is information provided 

by students from one sample daytime section and one sample evening section in Fall 2019. 

  

In a daytime section, 18 respondents represented:  

 13 countries 

 11 languages 

 In the U.S. from 6 months to 5 years 

 Ages from 19 to 52 

 Goal: 15 intend to earn a degree or certificate from OCC; three plan to transfer to another 

institution; one is working solely on improving language skills. 

Oral & 
Speaking

ESL 1011 ESL 1021 ESL 2011

Grammar & 
Listening

ESL 1410 ESL 1420 ESL 2410 ESL 2420

Writing & 
Reading

ESL 1510 ESL 1520 ESL 2510 ESL 2520

https://www.oaklandcc.edu/international/mtelp.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/international/mtelp.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/international/mtelp.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/open-door/registration.aspx
https://www.terradotta.com/isss.html


22 
 

  

In an evening section: 15 respondents represented: 

 11 countries 

 10 languages 

 In the U.S. from 6 months to 10 years 

 Ages from 18 to 48 

 Goal: Seven plan to earn a degree or certificate from OCC; three plan to transfer to 

another institution; eight are working solely on improving their language skills. 

 

On average, ESL students attend OCC for three terms.  Out of a possible range of four to twelve 

credits per term, on average students take seven credits each in fall and winter terms, then an 

average of five credits in the summer term for students who attend.   

 
Term Students Total ESL Credits Average ESL Credits by Term 

Fall 2016 657 4,284 7 

Fall 2017 674 4,460 7 

Fall 2018 594 4,092 7 

Winter 2017 643 4,368 7 

Winter 2018 615 4,188 7 

Winter 2019 505 3,428 7 

Summer 2017 268 1,300 5 

Summer 2018 259 1,372 5 

Summer 2019 201 960 5 
Source: Colleague Database 

 

 

Intake/Exit Testing 

  

Students first use the MTELP (Michigan Test of English Language Proficiency) or other options 

(ACT, SAT, TOEFL/Test of English as a Foreign Language, prior coursework or degree) to 

place into courses within the three ESL sequences.  However, there is also a comprehensive 

assessment process on the first and last days of ESL classes to ensure a student’s proper 

placement and readiness to continue on to the next course in the sequence.  Since students enter 

OCC with varied levels of proficiency across the three ESL sequences – writing/reading, 

grammar/listening, and oral/speaking – these additional evaluations help ensure student 

preparedness to get the most out of a specific course level and successfully complete it.  As 

needed, students may repeat a course or participate in the Bridge Class for additional practice to 

further develop their skills. 

  

In the oral communication courses (ESL 1011, 1021, and 2011), students take a test via the 

phone that is computer-rated and provides scores in grammar, vocabulary, fluency, and 

pronunciation.  It is the same test for all levels, though each student will take an individual 

version of the test.  As students move from beginning to advanced course levels, they are 

required to achieve higher scores.  This test will be moving wholly to computers in the next year, 

offering technical challenges to overcome in the transition. 

  

https://www.oaklandcc.edu/esl/


23 
 

For the grammar/listening courses (ESL 1410, 1420, 2410, and 2420), students take a multiple-

choice listening and grammar test.  Similar to the oral communication test, as students move 

from beginning to advanced course levels, they are required to achieve higher scores.  However, 

unlike the oral test, every student on each campus takes the same test.  The primary goal is, 

again, to ascertain that students who are moving into the next course level share a level of 

language proficiency that will help them succeed at that level. 

  

In the writing/reading courses (ESL 1510, 1520, 2510, and 2520), students are asked to create a 

writing sample during a class period.  Students have practiced their writing and reading through 

numerous exercises and activities during the semester.  They also practice this test at least three 

times (with different topics) through the semester so that instructors can help students focus 

attention on their areas of weakness.  To rate the writing samples, instructors meet, norm on 

former tests, and then spend a day rating papers as pass/not pass based on discipline expectations 

of students at each level. 

   

Through these processes, ESL instructors help assess the academic readiness of students to 

proceed within the course sequences and successfully complete the next course.   

 

 

Enrollment and Academic Progress 

 

Faculty in ESL focus holistically on student success and the students benefit from a strong sense 

of community.  Since ESL students take many of the same courses as an unofficial cohort, they 

get to know one another and receive ongoing support from instructors and the group.  This 

community-based approach extends to outreach for the program, as current and former students 

refer others to OCC.  Faculty also engage in the community and in 2019-20 plan to recruit 

students from the English conversation programs at local libraries.   

 

While the time periods have been refined slightly from the prior year for more consistent 

tracking going forward, the numbers below show an increase in both the number of students with 

an ESL placement and those that registered in the following years.   

 
Students with ESL placement results from 
MTELP/other tests (scores last two years) 

Students with placement results that register 
in ESL course 

Summer II 2013 - Summer 2015: 2,240 Summer II 2013 - Winter 2018 1,609  

Summer 2015 - Summer 2017: 2,916 Summer 2015 - Summer 2019: 1,759 
Source: Colleague Database 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



24 
 

When focusing on cohorts of students that started at specific points in time, on average over half 

of ESL students continue on to take college-level courses within three years of their first ESL 

course, and on average 86% successfully pass their first college-level course.   

 

Academic 
Year 

Students who 
started first 
level of ESL 

course 

Students who took college-
level courses within three 
years after first ESL course 

Students who passed (D or 
better) first college-level 
course within three years 

# % # % 

2014-15 723 370 51.2% 312 84.3% 

2015-16 655 354 54.0% 301 85.0% 

2016-17 684 332 48.5% 294 88.6% 

Source: Colleague Database 

 

Action: The discipline recognizes the diversity of ESL populations and is exploring alternative 

placement measures to serve students in the best possible way.   

 

This action aligns with the following strategic initiatives of the College: 

 Guide students to their desired outcomes. 

 Enhance utilization of people, processes, and technology. 

 

 

Conclusion 
  

OCC has made substantial changes in recent years to the institutional policies and curricular 

sequences that impact students in their pursuit and attainment of college readiness.  Some of 

these changes have been fully realized, while others need additional time in order for their 

impact to be fully determined.  The College will continue to assess and refine its policies, 

practices, curricula, and support services to best meet the wide range of student needs.  OCC 

provides open access to higher education for the community it serves.  It helps to place and guide 

students in their pursuit of college readiness, their selection of academic, personal, and 

professional goals, and their progress toward attaining them. 

 

 

Acknowledgements 
 

Many thanks to the numerous faculty, staff, and administrators from across OCC that contributed 

their insights, writing, review, and revision to this report, from its earliest stages through to the 

final draft.  Their ongoing work and efforts help the students represented by these numbers to 

achieve success at OCC. 
 
 
 

https://oaklandcc.edu/about/strategic_plan/vfo_initiatives.aspx


25 
 

Endnotes 

i MI School Data College Enrollment Details:  
- The number of months to enrollment is cumulative; once enrolled, students are reflected in all 

subsequent month categories.   
- Students may have enrolled in more than one college in the four years after graduating high school, 

but are counted only once for each institution type (community college or four-year 
college/university), as of the time they enroll. Students are counted for their first college 
enrollment, favoring the university if a student happened to enroll at a university and community 
college at the same time.  A student who enrolled in a community college within 6 months of 
graduating high school, and also enrolled in a 4-year university within 12 months of graduating high 
school (or later) appears in both enrollment counts.   

- Not every instance of college enrollment is counted in this report. For example, those students 
participating in dual enrollment or Early/Middle College programs have not yet graduated high 
school and are not included in this report. Only once a student earns their high school diploma does 
the report follow these high school graduates into postsecondary enrollment.  

- High school graduates identified in the Michigan Student Data System (MSDS) are matched against 
Michigan’s Student Transcript and Academic Record Repository (STARR) Collection, a collection 
agency within the MSDS, and national college enrollment data from the National Student 
Clearinghouse (NSC) StudentTracker to create this report. Michigan acquires NSC StudentTracker 
student-level records by a matching process which includes the first name, middle name, last name, 
suffix, and date of birth. If a student’s name or date of birth in the NSC StudentTracker database 
doesn’t exactly match the state’s graduation record, a match may not be made. Another limitation is 
that most, but not all, colleges and universities provide data to NSC. Both situations can result in 
lower enrollment totals. 

 

                                                           

https://www.mischooldata.org/DistrictSchoolProfiles2/PostsecondaryOutcomes/IheEnrollmentByHighSchool2.aspx


 

        
 

ACTION 
 Board Agenda Item 7.1 

 December 10, 2019 
 
 

REVISED 2020 BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 
AND CONFERENCE SCHEDULE 

 
 
PROBLEM/NEEDS STATEMENT 
 
As a public body, Oakland Community College is required to publicly post at its principal office a 
listing stating the dates, times, and places of all of its regular meetings. 
 
 
WHY THIS ACTION IS BEING RECOMMENDED 
 
In order to comply with the Michigan’s Open Meetings Act, the Board of Trustees is being asked to 
approve the 2020 Regular Meeting and Conference Schedule dates as attached. 
 
 
MOTION 
 
Move the Board of Trustees approve the revised 2020 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting and 
Conference Schedule dated 11/22/19. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
2020 Regular Meeting and Conference Schedule*  

 
January 14, 2020**  District Office      6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  
    Board Room   
 
February 9-12, 2020  Washington, DC   ACCT National Legislative 
         Summit 
 
February 18, 2020  Auburn Hills Campus      7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting  
    Room G240 
 
March 14, 2020**  Location and Time TBD  Board Retreat 
     
 
March 19-20, 2020  Lake Michigan College  6:00 p.m. MCCA Board of Directors 
    Benton Harbor        to 3:00 p.m. next day Spring Meeting 
 
March 24, 2020**  District Office             6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 
    Board Room 
 
April 5-7, 2020  National Harbor, MD  AGB’s National Conference  
         on Trusteeship 
 
April 28, 2020**  District Office        6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Board Room 
   

May 19, 2020   Highland Lakes Campus   7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting  
    Student Center 
 
June 16, 2020   Orchard Ridge Campus    7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
    Building/Room J306 

 
July 22-24, 2020  Mission Point Resort  MCCA Summer Workshop 
    Mackinac Island 
 
August TBD, 2020  Location and Time TBD  Board Retreat (if necessary) 
 
September 15, 2020  Royal Oak Campus        7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting  
    Lila Jones-Johnson Theater 
 
Sept. 30 – Oct. 3, 2020 Chicago, IL   ACCT Leadership Congress 
 
October 20, 2020  Southfield Campus        7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
    Rooms A201 and A202 



 
October 22-23, 2020  Montcalm CC     6:00 p.m. MCCA Board of Directors 
    Sidney      to 3:00 p.m. next day     Autumn Meeting 
 
November 17, 2020  District Office     6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 
    Board Room 
 
December 15, 2020  District Office     6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 
    Board Room    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*The Board has the right to call additional meetings as needed.      
 
**Meeting dates other than the third Tuesday of the month.    
 
 
 
 
11/22/19    



           
 
 

INFORMATION 
 Board Agenda Item 8.1 

 December 10, 2019 
 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES SELF-EVALUATION 
 

 
Pursuant to Board Policy 2.4, the Board will conduct an annual self-assessment by December 31. 
This self- assessment will be based on a summary/review of its performance over the preceding 
fiscal year. The purpose of this evaluation is to allow the Board to assess their own processes and 
performance as it relates to a comparison of Board activity and adherence to the policies 
identified in the Board Governance and Board Management Relationship categories.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Confidentiality Notice
	121019 BOT Meeting Agenda
	111919 BOT Minutes
	6.1 College Readiness Monitoring Report
	7.1 BOT Revised Meeting Schedule
	December 10, 2019

	8.1 Board of Trustees Self-Evaluation
	December 10, 2019


